

## AAPS Officer's Meeting

Date:

Meeting start time: 12:45

Meeting end time: 1:41

### 1. Attendance

- Present: Jack Keady, Huimei Wei, Claire Deweese, Leah Schrass, Emily Prantzos, Evan Miller, Spencer Peh
- Absent: Riya Trivedi, Danny Kolpek

### 2. Motions

- Food at next coffee hour (2/24)
  - 50\$ Total Expenditure coffee (Lees Town Coffee + food (muffins, clementine, bananas)
  - Motion: Jack
  - Second: Evan
  - Vote: unanimous for
- Make a March Madness Bracket Fundraiser
  - 5\$ buy in
  - 1<sup>st</sup> - Regular shirt, 2<sup>nd</sup> - water bottle, 3<sup>rd</sup> - sticker
  - Motion: Jack
  - Second: Spencer
  - Vote: unanimous for

### 3. Announcements

- Looking for volunteers to help with Todd Symposium: April 11<sup>th</sup>/13<sup>th</sup> drivers for quest speakers to and from airport. April 12<sup>th</sup> help with actual event. Email Maddie Stewart and Jack Keady if interested in helping
- March 7<sup>th</sup> having garage sale at COP Noon - 2 pm
  - Huimei there for first hour (noon - 1)
  - Emily Second hour (1-2)
  - Jack there whole time with card readers

### 4. Updates

- Chair/Vice Chair (Jack and Huimei)
  - See above
  - Next Coffee hour, have faculty sponsor, focus on what each track/lab does, heavy emphasis on techniques
- Treasurer (Claire Deweese)
  - 2,466.60\$
    1. Website: ~300\$
    2. Superbowl party: ~120\$
- Historian (Leah Schrass)
  - N/A
- Graduate Program Committee Rep (Emily Prantzos)
  - N/A
- PhD Program Social Chair (Evan Miller)
  - Sticker design finalized
  - Talking with Sylvie about SciCats at soonest convenience
- Student Body Representative (Riya Trivedi)

- N/A

- Graduate Student Congress Rep (Spencer Peh)
  - Got \$500 dollars, in COP bank account

#### **5. Upcoming Events**

- Coffee Hour 2/24; 12 - 2 pm
- March Madness Bracket

#### **6. Event Planning**

- March Madness Watch Party
- Event for April -> Maybe something outdoors

#### **7. Action Items**

- Claire -> card readers how do they work (by the 7<sup>th</sup>)
- Jack talk to Riya have send out flyer highlighting food will be present
- Evan talk with Sylvie about SciCats
- Huimei mock up designs and send in groupme
- Jack make up march madness bracket group, talk with Catina to make sure everything is legal
- Jack reach out to Feola about faculty sponsor for coffee hour
- Jack reach out to Priz about summer industry tour